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July I, IMS

Kim

To* SAC, Kansas City

From* Director, FBI (44-38M1)

MURKXK /

Bncleeed are two copies of a latter from 
Cli£f^dJkb»nd»on^VA Hospital, Topeka, Kansas, form 
to the Bureau free* the Department as received bythan 
from United States Senator Stuart Symington.(/

You should interview Idmondson for details and
thereafter conduct sufficient investigation to resolve 
matter. Keep Bureau advised of pertinent developments.*

Based upon available data, ne information
identifiable with Clifford Bdeondsen and Kenneth Long, 
located in Bureau files. -

Handle promptly

enclosures (2)

1)- Memphis (enclosure)

SERIALIZED.

1!
FBI — MEMPHIS
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7-17-68

TELETYPE URGENT

TO: DIRECTOR (44-38861)(MAIL)
KANSAS CITY (44-760)

FROM ST. LOUIS (44-775)

MURKIN, RX: CLIFFORD V. KDMONDSO1

RR KANSAS CITY AIRTEL, JULY TWELVE LAST, AND BUAIRTEL, 

JULY FIFTEEN LAST.

RECORDS MPBC, SLMO, REVEAL EDMONDSON’ AFSN 
r r ‘ X I SERVED IN USAF JUNE TWENTY?IVE 

FIFTYSIX TO JULY TWENTYSIX FIFTYEIGHT AND DISHONORABLY DIS­

CHARGED AS AIRMAN THIRD CLASS PURSUANT TO SENTENCE OF GENERAL

COURT-MARTIAL.

ON DEC. TWELVE FIFTYSEVEN EDMONDSON WAS CONVICTED BY

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL AT GOOSE AFB, LABRADOR, FOR ON OR ABOUT 

JUNE TWENTYTHREE SIXTYSEVEN, WITH PRE-MEDITATION, MURDERED

ANOTHER AIRMAN, BY MEANS OF SHOOTING HIM WITH A FORTYFIVE

CALIBER PISTOL. SENTENCED MISHONORABLE DISCHARGE, FORFEITURE

1 - St. Louis
1- Bureau
1- Memphis (44-1987) 
GTJiaab
(3)

WW^f- ^4^-/^^
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SL 44-775 
PAGE TWO

OF ALL PAY AMD ALLOWANCES, AMD CONFINEMENT AT HARD LABOR FOR 

THE TERM OF HIS NATURAL LIFE, HOWEVER, ON OCT. TEN SIXTYSEVEN 

PURSUANT TO DIRECTION OF SECRETARY OF AIR FORCE, FINDINGS 

AND SENTENCE WERE SET ASIDE. HE WAS RELEASED FROM CONFINEMENT 

AT MEDICAL CENTER FOR FEDERAL PRISONERS, SPRINGFIEU), MO.

EDMONDSON RECEIVED DIAGNOSIS "SCHIZOPHRENIC REACTION, 

PARANOID TYPE, CHRONIC, WITH ACUTE EXACERBATION AS CHARACTERIZED 

BY AN INDIVIDUAL WITH A LIFE HISTORY WHICH DEMONSTRATES THE 

SNCIPIENT SEEDS OF A SCHIZOPHRENIC TYPE PERSONALITY WITH THE 

EVIDENCE OF MOUNTING PARANOID TYPE OF REACTION THROUGHOUT 

THE YEARS CULMINATING IN A GROSS PSYCHOTIC DISORGANIZATION 

AT THIS TIME WITH ONLY PARTIAL AMALIORATION SEEN CURRENTLY." 

RECORDS INDICATED EDMONDSON HAD MADE TWO SUICIDE ATTEMPTS 

AND THAT IN SIXTYTHREE ELECTROSHOCK THERAPY WAS INITIATED 

FOLLOWING SELF-MUTILATION ATTEMPT.

DETAIL® AIRTEL FOLLOWS.

AIRMAIL COPY SENT MEMPHIS.

IN VIEW OF THE CRIME FOR WHICH EDMONDSON CONVICTED AND 

HIS MENTAL CONDITION HE SHOULD BE APPROACHED WITH CAUTION.

P
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Classification Form 2 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Kev. Jannary 1939 BUREAU OF PRISONS

Bago 3

SPECIAL PROGRESS REPORT .
SDMUHWO;?, Clifford . 13218-H

Committed Name •• Reg. No. Date

school although ho was frequently picked on by ths larger boys and was oiusn xt-vomed 
in fights and scrape© It is noted that ho often seeded to taunt or tantaliss i«opla 
into anger toward him and that ho hirxdf Tias always known to as prone to iEpu«.r~vs 
outbursts of anger and mating out nggmcsivo nehmrioro Ths patient seemed go resent 
dies! jII.'.s "" a child, and when punlzbod '..-culd olroyu mhallatoo It was noted gun'-;
when he welLd he slipped ho waul."! ala? bash. and this continued no "avid am

also 'richton batuo-m jham and ths jt-op" .-ig''.aro

boor roooiiinF' bio LTth birth div7 n ooz-sw-i ^ol.-.?'??'?. tn ma r-W? jjcoj
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF PRISONS

Classification Form 2
Bev. January 1939

SPECIAL PROGRESS REPORT 
EDMIT^ST?, Clifford .Ji'l^H

Committed Name . Reg. No. Date

hs Ivid \con ? ? press’ *3C •><;.C rr^s.'
c;""?. ’- - h . e ■ ? • can c®?. ths actual ^u'der as b :?. ; aa_j^t.3iT2^ to his gs; 
said's 2ad. he /’"j i;i fdet nahisg " "dcldo je^t'Ara r.;x€ mrc;.ar -•■□‘U.c .escu u?.z^
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Clrssification Form 2 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Kev. -January 1939 BUREAU OF PRISONS

_ . SPECIAL PROGRESS REPORT, 
E-CSDbOi. j - J."'*! o ■ ■

Committed Name Reg. No. Date

a:?® vhc rac-e of the physical eKSKina^ioa*.
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Classification Form 2 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Rev. January 1939 BUREAU OF PRISONS

SPECIAL PROGRESS REPORT .
ED2iUN330ii? Clifford 9 . a^^xu^d

Committed Name Reg. No. Date

m
 u

years and ro coo noir uxfasoianx lierwrirTpJnTruTTrznTr^rri^ra^  ̂
illmsso It is a rather react point as to whether he kos conpotent at the tiir 
his offense- or at th3 tiro of trial Eince Via patient received several peychi
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Committed Name Reg. No, Date

Classification Form 2 
Bev. January 1939

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
BUREAU OF PRISONS
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CUalflcitlonforal-Copy UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Rer. Jantuur U» BUREAU OF PRISONS .

SPECIAL PROGRESS REPORT

Clifford Ecmcndoon is a 26 year old Nepro man who is serving a 
35 fear oor.tsnce for warder under GCID #3 - 7125. Eis life

Committed Name X-T ■ J iX/oCx1, w.-.XlTcr o ^ , Reg. No., . .J--..Date i-—^'?

ATkHLAL '•’LITiRy CLHHEfCY PHVTEH

pistol, Ltorcly a ?icz_he ocririlu icj ths crims ha was soon by a
psyoMu triei in Lebrade r. v-ho was of cho opinion that ho vs a 
psychosis on! z.ncioicp stent. Hia Gix^n^is was schizophrenic 
reo.-.-tier.,’paranoid type. labor, after transfer., caolw?
p syohl a'ria-i dhayrossd him ns suffori-.ly from severs behavior or 
chnr .toter ci cor dors one 31c so to wild psychosis, ano as conpoc-ont. 
During ehe trial, the first psychic, trio! so nr in. usd to consider
Edm.~jo-'n psychoticj hue changed his Shinkin’ that ha was then
•3any s cent to stand trial...

Ehnndoon was transferred to Terre Haute on August 2:'.’, 1957»• Ha 
’•ms unable to adjust to she life there and was e choice rod a 
disciplinary problem since Hay I960. in August I960 ho was 
placed in coviniszrutivo se^z’e^a tier, wh3re'’no remained until 
September 10 when he was transferred be Leavenworth, A'; Leavenworth 
he was diagnosed an suf forint fror. a schizophrenic roncuien, 
pars.no.v typo, acutely' disturbed, potentially dar.^i-cuS. assaultive.

He was brans ferro-J to the Medical Cantor on November 23, 19’60, 
as 5 citified psychotic put io nt. Ho was placed cr. ths xnaninun 
treat.Tout ward, ana than ezo men hi later to the maxi-imo control 
ware, .hew then until Eocruzry 1962 ha rinainod on ci tlier of 
these Vo ’-.ards neat of the hlira, He was chan .trans.’erred to an 
ctor ward end renainsd for four month3. He was civen a behavior 
report ^t this tine bacmce ho ’..■as on a ward other than his own.

Hine months Later ho was transferred to an open ward. Dr, 
vilefak"-, s. psychiatrist, wrote this in a report after Hdw.ndeon 
hid to co relieved Iron has ward, "Pa slant continues as
schizophrenia znacuioa, schizoe.ffoctivo type, much improved. 
Pre?oably is nildly deyrossad following less of his open ward 
status after a fight into which he was apparently provokes, 
Unfor bur atcly t ie control was poor and he injured the other 
patient rather bail". Ills lost f.yht was about three' y^ars ago.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF PRISONS

:Usdflcxtto& Form 2-Cop,
Ker. January 1939

SPECIAL PROGRESS REPORT

Committed Name x ... j ’ o Reg .No Date

that jcb fox* 8^ months * His programs had bean such that he was 
rec emended for reduction of sentence which was granted (to 35 
years).

On June 13, 19SU, he was r amove 5 fron certified psychotic status* 
In Muy 19&J. he received his high school diploma as s result of 
much coneartod efforts

On 3-31--34 ho won t-rnno Torre d to th* naylsun hr 3 a Trio nt ward 
because ha was besomin'? a? oil err 117 zpaot and needed closer 
structure.. He had- received ns behavior roper t at thio tires, but 
it was fol-; to be io hie banofit to place bin in a is 33 thy tritanins 
arsxS At first this won difficult for Edmondson to undo?? stand 
but during the enduing ror.ths he has seen the advisability cf the 
rtov s.

Edzn and sen was placed in individual therapy with the writer, a 
psychiatric social workers in February 1915^ Au first the hours 
vena bi-weekly, but in the vast four months weekly interviews have 
been maintained*

Cn March 12, 1985, Edmondson had again beoowe: depressed and It was 
recazoary so place han cn the nazir-vr. vrertmont ward, ^roat 
precautions are always talon when he bogine showing suicidal 
tendencies., since he has almost scsccsnfully taken his Ilf? on 
ywo differ irt occasional On ono occasion he jumped fven the second 
story plan onto his head, Another time be slit his throat with 
a rater, he hrs been lr a mors open wrfd in the security unit 
since May L, 1965. He van assigned to the indue trios’ brush 
facuery on that ward on July 23, 1965.

The varJ personnel, imludfng the doctor- recognise the progress 
thin man hr.s made end believe that this has coma about through a 
change cf attitude toward him.a3IC and other’s. His chart inslestos 
that ho is getting along wall with both patients and staff'd He 
has 5. aanuo of hum'or and a sense cf fair playo

Through awareness of himaelf 33 a person and insight thsrapy this 
man has d I; c on 'Iru a a horn os emu al activities au r 1 ng the p-1 at □ 
months 3 "'; is this vrltar's contention that this man’s identity
was tied up with a rezretdsally based conflict, The homosexual, 
acting mt was th? sjuptom The transferer.ee relationsliip with 
the vri ieiz a woman, hr.s also aid ad in this reworking of 
identification.. It rewalrs to bo seen whether the separation from 
the writer. ••.he is leaving soon, will affect this*

Ednordaon's igrronaive behavior of the past 
depress..or.. This waf! : l:c tied in with hi3 
and that he was hiding the fast that he was

has boon a dofmso against 
feeling of manliness 
a sensitive person.

T hrc u gh roc 0 nil 11 on z 1 th 
niio true exit be has h; 3

the therapist thaw it is alright to bo
1 able, at least fox’ the present, to drop
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST IC t.
BUREAU OF PRISONS

Clusiflcatlon Form Z-Copy
Hot. January 1939

SPECIAL PROGRESS REPORT
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CURRENT DATA FOR RESTORATION, CLEMENCY AND PAROLE REVIEW

ix
LAST NAME - FIRST NAME * MIDDLE INITIAL 

EDMONDSON, CLIFFORD W,
SERVICE NUMBER

cwitody)

EXP!RATION date

18 Apr 81
institution Med Center 
Springfield, Mo.

CONFINEMENT DATA (Conduct *nd adjustment.

PRESENT: Edmondson has experienced extreme difficulty in effecting an adequate 
overall institutional adjustment during the past year. He has been very 

unppredictable, impulsive, and in all probability has at least been border- 
line psychotic at times. At the present time he is vocationally unassigned

PSYCHIATRIC DIAGNOSIS (Include TP, nd profile) (over)
PSYCHIATRIC REPORT: DIAGNOSIS: Schizophrenic Reaction. Patient currently on 2-1-E
for "Administrative reasons Symptoms include: Blunting of affect, compulsivity,
self-righteousness and grandiosity. Paralogia, Rationalization. Intellectualiza­
tion.
Impression: Patient remains mentally ill and should be hospitalized. I do not feel 

parole is indicated at this time.

RESTORATION DESIRE NOT INDICATED

DISCIPLINARY BARRACKS BOARD VOTES COMMANDANT RECOMMENDS

7 / * RESTORATION O res O HO RESTORATION □ YES □ NO

CLEMENCY □ YES □ NO CLEMENCY □ YES O NO

PAROLE □ TES □ NO parole □ YES LJ NO

US PROBATION OFFICER RECOMMENDS 

RESTORATION □ YES 

CLEMENCY □ YES

DATE PAROLED OR CONDITIONAL RELEASE

N/A____________
SEP: 17 APR 81

O NO
FEDERAL CLASSIFICATION

N/C RESTORATION
CLEMENCY

Kd SENTENCED ADJUDGED

COMMITTEE

□ YES

INITIALS

RECOMMENDS

□ MO 
E no

Idat18 Jul 6b
SRS/mew/A\F: 6 Jul 66

X 41 MCFP, Springfield, Mo
order to participate in insti-

tution employment and other programs Attitude cooperative-caused no proble ns
EMPLOYMENT: Ward Orderly until 27 Jun 67-interested in self-improvement, taking 

school courses-assigned as typist on 27 Jun 67» Satisfactory- (OVER)
PSYCHIATRIC DIAGNOSIS (Include IQ. int

D LAG NOSIS: Being seen in individual therapy

DISCIPLINARY BARRACKS BOARD VOTES

RESTORATION □ YES □ NQ

CLEMENCY □ YES o NO

PAROLE □ YES □ NO

US PROBATION OFFICER RECOMMENDS 
RESTORATION □ YES

CLEMENCY □ YES

O NO 

□ NO

MUTE PAROLED OR CONDI T I Oh AL RE LEASE

N/A
PMG(K) 55 95-1

COMMANDANT RECOMMENDS
- RESTORATION O YES □ NO

CLEMENCY Cl YES O NO

PAROLE ' □ YES’ □ NO

RESTORATION

CLEMENCY

l.-nss

-4-

DATE

FEDERAL CLASSIFICATION'COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS

MO 

NO ' ‘
INITIALS DATE

^LS^ticb Alp lg
REPLACES EDIT 10 I OF 1 APR 58, WHICH MAY BE USElT^^y^^Y^iY'..

O S'.NT ENCEO □ ADJUDGED

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



CONFINEMENT DATA CONT'D:

and housed on our acute treatment unit. During the past year he has received several 
adverse behavior reports for refusing to move to designated area; fighting another 
patient, plus housed in maxium security units for control. He is ingratiating 
and manipulative in interviews and attempts to play different disciplines against

• others to achieve his needs being gratified. In May, 1966, he was observed sleeping outside 
the office after allegedly, in company of another patient, to have made a homicidal 
threat against the patient being interviewed. After he wrote a note to another patient 
indicating that he had a knife secreted in his shoe and he planned to use it on one of 
the staff members. A knife was found in his shoes as he indicated. In summary, 
Edmondson has required approximately 45 ward changes, 13 job assignments, and has required nu 
maxium security housing for approximately 20 months since his admission here in 1960.

• Historically he has shown evidence of depression and has made two suicide attempts. In 
1963 electro shock therapy was initiated following self-mutilation attempt.
CUSTODY: Acute treatment unit, or in max. security housing. 
EMPLOYMENT: Unassigned.

• x
CONFINEMENT DATA CONT'D:

complies with authority of necessity not willingness

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF PRISONS

Classification Form 2-Copy
Bev. January 1933

MEDIC AL-43*^^£_v^

SPECIAL PROGRESS REPORT

Committed Name ' _,. , ._ Reg. No. , __r ._ Date _ , , o . .,■•■n'••■-.-a-ri, piiviaw--., . l^aS^a . . July 18. a?C -

KIUTAR! CLEMENCY RKVIETV .

Edmondson, a 27-yeir old single-Negro male, continues to serve a 35-year sentence impcsec 
by military court martial for murder. His adjusted release date Tdta ^j^*Gnd_83Ctxja^,Joei!. 
time is h-17-^1. Sentence expirea full berm on 12-11-92. There are no detainers on ill:.

Edmondson continued in residence in the institution’s iisximujn Security Unit from 5-3—^ 
to 8-22-66, at .Thick time ha -Tas transferred to a unit of relatively close structure, tn 
one from which he could leav*' daily in order*to participate in institutional employment ..A 
other programs. During his residence in Maximum Security, he was reviewed on two occ^isi'?;.:?

; by the Psychiatriac Treatment Planning Council held on 3-lp-6?j reOGsmasdations-trans Tex1
' to a unit of relatively less structure, work assignment as unit Orderly, continue res .dv .v 

□n that unit until personnel determine his preparedness to transfer to a more open unit, 
and medication and re feral to Maxinium Security physician will be the primary responsi'd’.’ ; 
of the physician on his unit of residence. Since his transfer to a moderately structure, 
unit, the patientsunit supervisor states that he is in fact, no problem go the unit. A 
. positive behavioral difference ’/as noted, and he has created no trouble among inmates sr 
officers. His attitude toward Ghose with //hem he coxes in contact has been one of co<-pv 
ticn. Edmondson functioned as ward Orderly until 6-2?-67. His work supervisor state! t. .'• 
he held duties of general sanitation and performed these duties well. Ho accepts res res.' - 
bility well although the opinion was presented that his compliance with authority was 
motivated only by necessity, not by willingness. An interest in seif-imprevsnent wes ir- 
dirated by his frecuent studying in the unit. The education department states that hr 
is-presently enrolled in bookkeeping. Algebra I, and Economic3. His intentions are a"pa"-;r.vv 
ly of seli-ivprovement, and designed to improve occupational skills. Edmondson receives 
his high school diploma from the Lake Shore High School in Hay, 1967. data IQ score is 1 
On 6-27-67, he was assigned as typist to the Parole Record-s Office, He has thus far 
functioned satisfactorily in that position. This is a job requiring skill as a compiler/! 
typist and recorder. The volume of work is at times quite heavy, and Edmonduon has 
handled this challenge well, displaying no evidence of stress. He has received approxi­
mately four visits from family members since the time of his 1966 reviewo The Cathol: c 
Chaplin states that Edmondson has been attending services every Sunday. He has dene ves-

v sic arable reading regarding the Catholic Churchy

Since his release from Maxmun Security, Edmondson has mace definite attempts tc involve 
hitrself in institution programs which would provide him educational and vocational de-eV.
meat, as well as insight into numerous personality problems. There is no doubt, much 
manipulative behavior in evidence, however this behavior is directed toward positive -ye' 
There has been no re.ort of adverse behavior within the past year, and Ids loio-n assceiu 
tions are not with a homosexual element. His contention is that he is becoming aware th: .
his life will not ba spent entirely in penal institutions, ano the longer his behavior t: 
adverse, there exists the jossibility that bis institution time may,be attended* Thi/

libation si ay ..oil ravar-se itself in the future "hroug'.present approach to institution;! 
psychotic deterioration, however 
son is makinr a considerate eifo 
through the acceptance, r«?.uctan 
COE pounded by a great amount of

at this time, it is this writers impression thrt Einor;- 
rt for self-i!.provemciTi veca-donally, educciliikll^ i—■ 
t as it may be, that h? doss have Fsychiatri&^abl^^ 
time yet to ba served # . . .

^-i^7-iii^c.-l^p
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF PRISONS

Classification Form 2-Copy
Rev. January 1939

SPECIAL PROGRESS REPORT

Committed Name . Reg. No. Date  

(;1 GITTES aECJ!.'i^riO^S: Iio C^aei^avuNX to-rf 'r ^ i rashrs this-
ropers to iT.liirr; u : o th <15

eeoosxsr.dai-icn uhrt be.-aiwo ;•’ hi j cert lun i ability be de^pley t^-iy.; c. ’-j i.-iha-’i-n- 
iniic.’tivs o£ developing ‘S^rAunni. £?iv<.<'. rawenn". acoeptbn^ o.' "i. prn .i iih.tp, ord 
r-bu-c reality t-tu"-ing in .celesloti io so ::’.?;■ e1? SFOosi^uiQiit;,; itheea f-rj ^e in^ ; -s be 
E^oourar-ed *.brc-nuh the fr-rr;:! 1£ o’ a nobicre :;' cirT'1^ eo be de ter;: J. ;;•■':• ipocs; ’io iV"' 
ty n’iUVn’y authority.
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XL 44-775

by reason of physical disability; that ths diagnosis is 
his case was "Schisophrenic rsactloa paranoid type, chronic, 
severe, 7A Cede #103, rated at 100**; tot the disability was 
pernaneat, and that the date he became unfit was abeat Jone 
107.

He was tried and convicted by a General Court- 
Martial en 13/11/57, for ea er abeat 0/83/57, did at Goose 
Air Perce Base, Labrador, with prosed! tat lea, murder another 
Airaan by neons of shooting hia with a .45 caliber pistol. 
Be was sentenced dishonorably discharge, forfeiture of all 
pay and allowances, and confinement at hard labor for the 
tern of his natural life. Mswever, by General Cecrt-Bartlai 
Order lumber 35, dated 10/10/57, ymnoeaat to the directiea of 
the Secretary of the Air Perce, the findings of guilty and 
the sentence in the general court-martial case of BBBOMMKM, 
were sot aside. Also, all rights, privileges, and property 
of which gwagMOG hnd boon deprived by virtue of the findings 
of guilty and sentence wore rostered. Be was released fres 
confinement at the Medical Center for federal Briacaora, 
Springfield, Missouri.

Special Progress Bepert of the V. 8. Medical Center, 
Springfield, Me., revealed the following diagnosis for 
OBMBBMi "Schisophrenic Beset ion, Paranoid Type, Chronic, 
with acute enacorbatien as characterised by an individual with 
a life history which demonstrates the incipient seeds of a 
schisophrenic typo personality with the evidence of sweating 
paranoid typo of reaction throughout the yours culminating 
in a gross psychotic disorganisation at this tine with only 
partial amelioration seen currently.* The records further indi­
cated that BOMMOM hnd made twojBaicide attempts and that in 
1553 electro shock therapy was initiated following self­
actuation attempt.

Bls relatives wore listed as MO ABAMi, father;
Bra. MO AMO, aka Imogene X, Adams, mother; B1CBAO MMOBMB 
OMMBBO, brother; and sister, AMO MAO, all of 1315 Berth 
Lym Mt., Independence, Mo. Bister, MOIX MAS AMO, Bento Pl, 
Bax BO, Bast Prairie. Missouri. OBOOBOM was described as 
Megro sale, bora Bummmb City, Be., 175-175 pounds,
and 78* tall. Meara and narks wars shewn an 8* near over left
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44-7TS

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

SAC, KANSAS CITY (44-760) P

/ . /^
MURKIN /

Reference Airtel 
an interview with CLIFFORD
stances would preclude this interview

froa Directo 
EDMONDSON u

8/14/68

7/15/68 requesting 
ess other circua-

Records of the Medical Center for Federal Prisoners 
(MCFP), Springfield, Missouri, reveal that EDMONDSON has 
been diagnosed as "Schizophrenic reaction, paranoid type, 
chronic, with acute exacerbation as characterized by an 
individual with a life history which demonstrates the 
encipient seeds of a schizophrenic type personality with 
the evidence of mounting paranoid type of reaction throughout 
the years culminating in a gross psychotic disorganization 
at this time with only partial asalioration seen currently.” 
Records indicated EDMONDSON had made two suicide attempts 
and that In 1963 electroshock therapy was Initiated following 
self-mutilation attempt. Records reveal be was released on 
10/10/67.

On 8/12/68 CLIFFORD EDMONDSON was interviewed at
the residence of his grandfather, S. L. SHORE, 2800 E. 40th 
Street, Kansas City, Missouri. EDMONDSON said this is his 
current residence and he is not employed at the present time. 
He advised he could furnish no additional information regarding 
the group who would pay to have MARTIN LUTHER KING killed 
other than that which is included In his /letter to Senator 
SYMINGTON on 6/8/68. EDMONDSON stated that he believed that 
the other prisoner named _XK£NETHU)NGiis currently in the 
Federal penitentiary at LeavenwSTTETTtansas. He described 
KENNETH LONG as white male, age 35, 5’8", 140 pounds, and 
stated he worked as a surgical nurse at the MCFP, Springfield,
Missouri. EDMONDSON again stated he could not elaborate on 
anything regarding the group that would pay to assassinate 
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. EDMONDSON advised he had never heard 
of the Cooley organization.

2 Bureau

RBH: jrt 
(5)
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KC 44-760

On 8/13/68 records of the U.S. Penitentiary, 
Leavenworth, Kansas, were reviewed. They failed to reveal 
any prisoner named KENNETH LONG; however, ttyay''did reveal 
a prisoner by the name of KENNETH LONE, who was at the 
MCff, Springfield, Missouri, during 19^6 and met the 
description given by EDMONDSON. /

On 8/13/68 KENNETHLONEwas interviewed at the 
U.S. Penitentiary, Ldavenwort^, i&nsas, where he is under 
sentence for bank robbery, release date scheduled for 1980. 
LONE appeared cooperative and advised that he spent most 
of 1965 and the first half of 1966 at the MCFP, Springfield, 
Missouri. He advised he never heard a guard at the prison 
say he was a member of a group Wanting MARTIN LUTHER KING 
killed and he certainly never told anyone this. While he 
was down there, another prisoner by the name of (FNU) EVANS 
a Negro male of the Muslim Cult of Islam, filed a writ against 
the institution and a guard by the name of (FNU) CALAHAN, 
stating they were prejudice towards the members of the Muslim 
Cult of Islam at the institution. LONE stated as a result of 
this writ there was a hearing and he testified in behalf of 
EVANS. He further advised that a lawyer for EVANS, name 
unknown, interviewed him before the hearing and asked him 
the same question, did he ever hear a guard say he was a 
member of a group that would pay to have MARTIN LUTHER KING 
killed. LONE stated his answer to this was no and it is 
still no. He advised that the most prejudicial statement 
he ever heard any of the guards at the prison make was 
made by the one named CALAHAN who stated, "I know how to 
take care of colored people." LONE stated that JAMES EARL 
RAY was unknown to him and be knew of no organization plotting 
against MARTIN LUTHER KING. He further stated he had never 
heard of the Cooley organization.

LEAD:

KANSAS CITY

AT SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI

Review records Medical Center for Federal Prisoners 
re the hearing given (FNU) EVANS because of the writ he filed. 
Attest to determine name of lawyer for EVANS, interview him 
and the guard named CALAHAN for any information regarding a 
group that would pay to assassinate MARTIN LUTHER KING.
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DIRECTOR, FBI (U4-38861) 7/9/68

SAC, SAN ANTONIO (^-12ii2) (P)

MURKIN
CR

00: MEMPHIS

RE: HUGH MERLON HENSON ^

The San Antonio Police Department advised the San 
Antonio Division that on 7/V68, HUGH MERLON HENS0»4f 1503 
Santa Anna, San Antonio, Texas, stated to police officers 
that he had killed Dr. MARTIN L. KING, JR. The police 
officer's report reflected that after talking to HENSON 
he appeared to be drunk. He smelled of intoxicating 
beverages, his speech was slurred, and eyes were bloodshot. 
He was warned about making a false report. As the officers 
were leaving, HENSON came outside the house and wanted to 
fight. He was arrested for drunk and was taken to jail.

HENSON was interviewed by agents of this office 
and advised that he had been arrested on 7/M/68. He 
said he did not make the statement that he had killed 
Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. He said he could not recall making 
such a statement. He further advised he did not kill Dr. 
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., and that he did not know JAMES EARL 
RAY.

This is being furnished for information purposes 
and no further action is being taken in this phase of this 
investigation.

2-Bureau (AM,RM)
2-.Memphis (UH-1987) (RM)
7-SA
JMK:csh
(6)
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FD-3' (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI I
D«e: 7/18/68 I

l 
Transmit the following in________________________________ ____________________________ j

(Type in plaintext or code) 1

Via TELETYPE_______________________ DEFERRED______________________ ]
(Priority) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- J----------------------------

TO: DIRECTOR (44-38861)

FROM: MEMPHIS (44-1987) (2P)

MURKIN.

AS A RESULT OF A RIGID SECURITY PROGRAM IN EFFECT IN /

THE AREA OF THE SHELBY COUNTY, TENN., JAIL, FRANKA. MINNICK// 

WHITE MALE BORN AT DETROIT,

MICH., OWNER OF FRANK A. MINNICK INSURANCE COMPANY, MEMPHIS, 

WAS ARRESTED THIS A.M. BY OFFICER OF THE MEMPHIS PD AFTER 

IT WAS REPORTED THAT MINNICK WAS ROAMING AROUND THE VARIOUS 

FLOORS AND THE BASEMENT OF THE SHELBY COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING 

AND REMARKED TO A CUSTODIAN OF THE BUILDING THAT HE WAS A "U. S. 

GOVERNMENT AGENT CHECKING THE BUILDING OUT." MINNICK REFUSED 

TO DISPLAY IDENTIFICATION WHEN REQUESTED TO DO SO AND WAS 

THEREAFTER ARRESTED ON A PUBLIC DRUNK CHARGE. THE COUNTY
JZ/^Z^X Cecwy o/y^c^ Bci'^/'W  ̂

JAIL IS LOCATED ADJACENT TO THE eOWWf-^JAJJL.

MINNICK DENIED TO BUREAU AGENT THAT HE REPRESENTED 

HIMSELF AS AU. S. GOVERNMENT AGENT. MINNICK APPEARED IN 

CITY COURT P.M. THIS DATE AND HIS CASE WAS CONTINUED UNTIL 

JULY TWENTY FOUR NEXT IN ORDER THAT HE MAY RETAIN AN 

ATTORNEY. LHAKC.^l _ ^-/^/^'^i^^ /^?^
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FD-3P (Rev. 5-22-64) I

FBI |

Date: ।
I 

Transmit the following in ____________________________________________________________
(Type in plaintext or code) •

Via| 
(Priority) ।

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ J_______

ME 44-1987
PAGE TWO

AUSA, WDT, MEMPHIS, DECLINED PROSECUTION OF MINNICK 

RE POSSIBLE VIOLATION OF IMPERSONATION STATUTE DUE TO 

INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE FOR A SUCCESSFUL PROSECUTION.

MINNICK’S WIFE CLAIMS HUSBAND HAS BEEN ILL FOR PAST 

THREE AND ONE HALF MONTHS WITH A SEVERE ASTHMATIC CONDITION 

AND DUE TO HIS INABILITY TO WORK AND DESPONDENCY HE HAS BEEN 

DRINKING ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES TO EXCESS.

AUSA’S OPINION BEING CONFIRMED BY LETTER AND MEMPHIS 

IMPERSONATION CASE BEING CLOSED. P.

END.

Approved:  Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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$3h$ E. :ean Blvd. . 
Long Beach, California 
Saturday, Juno 22, 1?68

Dear Raymond, ■

Enclosed is tho full account ©f the experience I have been calling you about. ’

Although I am sending you a carbon, I have not shorn this to anybody else. I 
am most hesitant about implicating any poor, unsuspecting, innocent people and 
I keep telling myself that this whole thing is just a series of coincidences 
which I have pieced together in such a way as to look significant. The "two men" 
were probably Finance men trying to repossess an automobile or some such thing.

As I told you, I called the E.B.I. yesterday and told them about these two pictures, 
but I really think that I should have tried to find other pictures in other poses 
before I said anything. It is possible that another picture of the same person 
would look entirely different. I am well aware of that, - but I suppose the F.B.T. 
is well aware of that, also. It was not my intention to "stir up" anything, nor to 
seek any publicity - you know that. I gave it a lot of serious thought and I kept 
coming up with the opinion that it was extremely unlikely that two men looking so 
much like those pictures would come to Long Beach looking for a man named Ray on 
that night,and that it would be pure coincidence. (But that is probably just what 
it was.’) I'll probably hear nothing more about it, - in fact, I HOPE I hear nothing 
more about it. I still thing it entirely plausible that, if it was actually them, 
and they think I might recognize their pictures, it would occur to them that I should 
be silenced. (Believe me, any men coming to my door in the future are going to pet 
short shrift from me])

I would be most interested in hearing from you as to your opinion of my story and 
whether you agree that I should have reacted as I did.

Leve,

Me

i P.S. I realize that I did not make my account very succinct, but I did not want 
t@ leave anything out; AND 31 also-'realicedthat -the:literary style leaves much to 
be desired, but I never said I was Fannie Hurst, did I? '

P,P,S, When I phoned you the other afternoon and talked with Kathy about the 
pictures I had seen in the paper, she said that she didn’t thihk that you wanted 
any part of this matter). When you didn’t call me back, I figured that jtu were 
net interested, so that is another reason why I called the F.B.I. myself rather 
than contacting you again. ■

P.P.S. #?■ I am thinking of looking for a job as an expert typist. Wish me luck.’
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. .Oa. tho night of April 1st, I was sitting.alone in my den watching television. 
I heard heavy-footsteps walking back and-forth between the building in which T live 
and the-building next door. This is not unusual, but for some reason, the sound- — 
attracted ny attention. Shortly after that, my front doorbell rang. Tt was ex- * 
actly lljh^ P.M. I wont to the front window and, peeking between the closed drapes, 
I 'saw a man standing at ths door, facing the window, holding,what nt first glance 
appeared to ba,a camera. He was holding it very high and close to his face, as if 
ha was looking at mo through the vicw-findor. I immediately jumped back and called 
out, "Who is it?” His reply was, "The Police.” Having.seen that he was not wearing 
a uniform, I said, "Gome on, you’re not a policeman. What is the camera for?” 
He replied, ’’That is not a camera, I was holding up my badge.” Telling him to 
wait a minute, T went to put on a robe. When I returned to the window and pulled 
open the drapes, he vias still holding tho badge very high and close to his head. 
He was smiling very broadly. The badge looked "odd” to me, but I cannot explain 
exactly why. It was largo and seemed to have a coppery cast. Tt was attached to 
a wallet or folder. In his other hand, he held a small, chrome flashlight, T 
noticed o small red insignia on the end of it. It was then that I saw the second 
man standing below on the steps. When I asked what they wanted, the man with 
tho badge said that they were looking for a man who, according; to reliable inform­
ation, was "holed up", (or some similar slang expression), with one of the tenants 
next door. Ho held out a picture. I remember thinking that, since we were 
yelling through the closed wind ore, if the man they nought was next doer, ho would 
surely hear them. Since I could not see the picture clearly, I opened the door, 
(l am positive that the man said that they'were "police", because as I opened tho 
door, I remarked that I was hardly in any condition to talk with anybody, much less 
the police.) The first man, who did almost all of the talking, apolari^d.for the ' 
lateness of the call and said that, since mino was the only light on i'ntho vicinity, 
they had decided to "take a chance and ring the bell”. Ho asked if there was a 
"caretaker" in the building next door. Vhcn I replied that there was net, he again 
hold out tho picture, asking if I had scon the person around there recently. I 
still could not see clearly, so I opened the screen door and told them to come in. 
(I don’t know why, but I distinctly remember that ho sort of chuckled and said, "Ch, 
all right.") They both entered. The first man was dark with black/hair and brown 
eyes, and looked to bo of Italian derivation. Ho van about 5’10"^o^WdiUin build, 
wore an almost constant smile and smelled strongly of shaving lotion. He hod a 
decided dimple in his chin. He was wearing a dark suit, white shirt, dark tie, 
and a black raincoat or trench-coat, I seem to remember that ho was wearing ono 
glovo and was carrying a hat, which he placed on a nearby chair. The second man 
had light brown hair,flecked with gray,cut in a "butch" style. His face was more 
wrinkled and his blue eyes had rather largo circles or "bags" under them. I think 
that he had a round scar on the lowei' loft side of his face and ho *orc a very 
serious, almost apprehensive expression. He was slightly taller and. wore a gray ' 
suit under a black raincoat or trench-coat. He had no hat, but I think he, too, 
was wearing gloves. I have the impression that they wore both wearing scarves, - 
©no was dark red; tho other was brown, blue and gray plair]. Th© first man was be­
tween 38 t© h£ yrs. of age; tho second looked older.

I took tho picture across the room to look at it undor the light from a 
table-lamp, The two men remained standing just inside the door, The picture 
was a combination of full face and profile views of a young man, probably in his 
early thirties. It was a rather ordinary face which would not moke a striking, 
lasting impression. I have the impression that ho, too, had a "butch" haircut. 
At least, it seemed shorter on tho sides than tho top. He had a dimple in his 
Ohin> ana I remember noticing his ears particularly, I think that tho photo was 
in a collophane case, the multiple kind which holds credit cards, etc,, but it 
was folded in ouch a way that tho one picture was all I saw.
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........... I’told the men that I could not bo sure that I had, or had not, seen such 
a parson, Tho first man said, ''Ho is a little older now than he was when that 
was taken/'- As I passed the picture back to him, the second man spoke for-tho- 
first-tire. He said, "His name is Ray." Tnc first man, who had been'facing me, 
turned his head quickly and throw him a sharp.look, as much os to say,-"What did 
you say that for?" -This was the definite-impression I got, because I had boon 
on the verge of asking what this person was wanted for,-but upon seeing that ■ 
look, I decided to ask-no-questions, (I am positive-that-the name was "Ray"j 
because my brother’s first name is Ray and I made that■connection in-my mind.) 
The first man turned back to ma, resumed his smile, and said, "He is a really ’ 
bad boy. We’re very anxious to get him. Do you know any of the tenants next ' 
door? Do you havo any idea what "flat" ho might bo in?" I replied that 1 had 
known only one of the tenants, but ho had moved away just the previous day. T 
said that^ as far as I knew, all tho tenants were young men, with the exception 
of two girls who shared one of the second floor apartments. Tho second man 
then spoke for tho second time. "They’re who we should be talking toj" The first 
man readily agreed, indicating that if there were girls ever there, Ray would 
have certainly made himself known to thorn. He asked mo if I had seen a white car 
parked in front of the building recently. I described an off-white car, with 
rod upholstery, I had seen there recently, but they did not seem to think that it 
was the one to which they had reference. Apologizing again, and going all through 
tho same explanation of why they had "bothered" me, they left, - ............ - -----

As I returned to tho don, I heard them walking back between the buildings 
and up the stairs to the second floor next door. Again, I thought that they 
certainly weren’t being at all quiet. I heard no sounds for between five to tc-n 
minutes. Then, I heard a door close, and they ran down tho stairs, - not fast, 
just sort of trotting down, as if they were finished there and were 1-saving. As 
they walked back to the street, Eno of thorn said something that SO'JNDHD like, "We’d 
better stop on tho other side of............. and call Paul............... find him waiting , 
around "bar stools ".,.,./,.3 or U o’clock........" Then I heard "Pacific Coast 
Highway" and something about a raceway, I hud the impression that they were going 
to a bar, and T wondered why, if this person was hiding out, be would he "waiting 
eround" a bar, (It was more idle curiosity. I did not coneentrate;.on what was being sa

I walked out to the kitchen window and saw then cross Ocean Blvd, and get 
into a dark-colored, late model car. They left the inside car light on and sat 
there for several minutes looking at a large map. I knew that it must be a map 
because of its sise. I remember wondering why, if they were local police, as .
they hud given me to understand, they would need a map. Then they turned out the 
light, but did not start the car right away. Just at that time, my husband camo 
in from work. I told him to go back outside to see if a black car, with hm men ’ 
in it, was parked across tho street. He returned to say that there was noR car 
at all in the area I hsd indicated. It was exactly 12s20 A.M.

This whole episode "bugged" me. There was something "wrong” with it. T con­
sidered calling tho Long Beach Detective Bureau immediately to check on it, but decided 
against it. I wondered, "Why tho raincoats? It was not raining, nor was it chilly, 
(Such coats are seldom, if ever, seen in this area) Why were they so noisy, if they 
were actually trying to "catch" somebody? Who let them in next door? If nobody 
let them in, what wore they doing up there so long? I had seen no lights in the build­
ing, but I was certain I had hoard a door close. Why did they need a map? Why did 
I have tho definite impression that the first man had not wanted the suspect’s 
noma divulged? cte. etc, etc. . ‘ > •

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



It vac at this point that I started to roster and place thinrs tcrcther, 
©id ny story now enters into the realm of conjecture, interpretation ano, probably, 
my own imagination.

Almost every nighty from the time wo first'moved here last October, I hud 
heard the fellow vim lives in the second floor apartment of the building next door, 
on the side facing mo, get out,'a cur at about 3j30 or htOO A,*’., walk between the 
two buildings past my window, din!} .those? same stairs and etop. Then T would hear 
his keys an he unlocked his door# Tae door would close noisily, his kitchen light 
would go on, shining down*into ny Andeer, and I would hear him moving around in his 
kitchen. This occurrence was so regular and so much the camo each nisht, that it 
became a sort of habit with me to listen for it before I went to sleep. Shortly 
after the visit from the two men, I suddenly realised that this fellow’s “gathern” 
had charged some tine recently. The same man was still coming home at the same time, 
I recegniaod the footsteps going up the stairs and stopping, but he did not unlock 
the door. It seemed to me that the door was being opened from the- inside, Thon' 
I remembered that I had heard him speak, one night, saying, “It’s me. Let we in.” 
I had idly 'wondered about it at the time, but had attached no significance to it. 
It struck mo that the lights in that apartment had been turned on during the evening 
for perhaps the last couple of weeks, where, previously, the windows had been dark. 
I mentioned thio ’’change in pattern” to my husband, saying, “I’ll bet the guy those 
men were locking for was up there.” be laughed at mo, telling me I waG imagining 
things, . ’

The fellow who lived in the first flour apartment in the building newt door 
was in the process of moving cut on the? day ''resident Johnson made hit* announcement 
cf not running for office again. His first hare was “Dick" and, although I did not 
know him well, I had had several conversations with him. His front d^ur was so 
close to ry kitchen door that I could hear everything that transpired over there 
almost as well as if I was in the came room, On that afternoon, I heard two fellows 
camo down the stairs Aiud stop at Dick’s open door. One of them introduced the 
other to Dick, tolling him that this person had boon staving with him for several 
days, Dick expressed surprise that he had not been aware of the person having been 
thars, I seen to remember that the man was planning to -end h'is visit that evening 
or the following Morning. Although I was not consciously listening to then’ can­
vernation, I re member some discussion of a trip to Hc-xico and gathered that the 
“visitor” had been there recently, Dick was taking his tine about rotting his 
belongings packed into a n-?ent truck, so they stayed over there all afternoon, 
talking and drinking boer. Thore was a long conversation about renting a boat, (Tt 
my not have been on that same afternoon that I heard it, but I think i.t vm,) Dick’s 
was the only familial’ voice to mo, so I rcmeml>er bast what be said, He wee very 
much impressed with tho Gise of the boat, the sleeping quarters, etc, He asked 
about the cost of renting such a beat, etc. I know that nothing was said about 
fishing, I gathered that it was rented for tho purpose cf talcing n rather long 
voyage er cruise. The two girls, previously mentioned, were also in and out of 
that apartment all afternoon, talking to the fellows, I distinctly remember that ■ 
one of the girls said something aby.it one of the men having taken dancing Icewns. 
She seemed to think' it was moat unusual and rather humorous, Krom what was said, • 
I realised that oho was referring to ballroom dancing. That sene evening, after 
Dick left, there wore two er three couples dancing in tho livingroom of the afore­
mentioned cecond floor apartment, (I noticed it particularly, because it had never 
happened before, since I had lived here, - and it has never happened since.) 
V’hcn I took my dog out that evening, I glanced up at ths- windows and saw a tallioh, 
slender, dark-haired fell low dancing with one of the pirlr, I did not recognise 
him, Ao I ro-Tomber it in retrospect, it was just about that period of time
that both ny husband and I noticed a lute model white automobile parked in a space 
behind that building. Neither of us is certain about tho “make”, but it was a 
compact car. It was there only a few daya and has not been seen there since.
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until the nano ”Ja;u .'Jari Ray” was meritior.ud in the vs. Then it r; ^Qy started 
to bother ma as I compared the things I had seen and heard with what / read In the 
papers. I tried to clearly rGmon’xir the photograph which had been chcwri to re that 
night. If that was a picture of the same "hay”,, it was not Ho camo picture os _ 
any of these I have seen published, with the p^riiskno^ept'en of one which had ' 
been taken of him several years ago.. However, because cf the coincidences, the . 
subject continued to bother mu to such a degree that I finally telephoned the , 
Long Poach Detective bureau cn the afternoon of .'by 2nd er 3rd. I got no satis- _ 
faction from the woman I talked with at that tire, co T phoned back that night. 
The officcrwho answered told mo that no mon from his office bed been looking for 
any man named Ray previous to the death of King, Ho advised mu to call trio f«M«j 
which I did, The gentleman who answered the telephone in the Lon Angeles Office 
of the FJJJo that night quite obviously eld not tie Heve a ward I said. He did 
assure im most definitely, however, that had ary two non core to rr; doer os T 
claimed, had they’ been F.L'.l, Agents, they '103? CERTAINLY would have identified 
thussclvos Q.HT?; CLWJZf as being from the aufbll Ibfilu OF TRYESTTGATTOu and 
there would be no subsequent doubt in ry mind. 1 asked him, "If they were not 
Long teach Detectives, ana they were not P.B.I. Agents, who were iheyV" lie did. 
nob seem to care. I tried to convince him that J res not a nut and was tolling . 
the truth, but he ended the conversation by telling me I had better forgot the 
whole thing? .

In the June 17th issue of She national Observer, there were four photo- ? 
graphs printed on the front page. One. of them was the usual one of James Earl • 
Ray wearing the dark-rinunod glasses, bat two of the others struck ice ii,mediately 
aa looking vaguely fasdll&r, I read underneath to see who they were. I studied 
tho faces, even using a magnifying glass to see thorn more clearly. Tn order to 
help itself, I Crew black coat collars cn them. That didn’t seem tv rake then 
look exactly right, so I made their hairlines race.do .a bit. That was better, 
but it seemed that eno of them should have a ’’butch” haircut, so T gave him one. 
Thu more I fooled around with the pictures, the .vorb certain T bsorr tint they 
were the two mon who hue come to ry door that night looking for a nan nraW "Pay”. 
The two pictures were of the tyre ran whoso names James Hari Ray had been neing, 
Barnin George Snoyd and Sric: St. V® Galt^
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FBI ।

Date: 7/30/68

Transmit the following in----------------------------------------------------------—------------------------------  
(Type in plaintext or code)------------------------------------ '

AIRTEL AIR MAILVia ------------------------------------ ----------------------------------------------- ;---------------------------------- 1
(Priority) ।

___________________________________________________________________________________ J___________

TO: SAC, MEMPHIS

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

00: Memphis ,

Enclosed herewith for Memphis is one .o<5py of a 
five page letter written to RAYMOND L. MC ZEAN&y his 
sister, Mrs. ERNEST (MERRILL-) CARMICHAElj/D

On 7/26/68, RAYMOND L. MC LEAN, Chief of Police, 
Montclair, California, made available to SA JAMES E. HOFFER 
the enclosed letter dated 6/22/68, which he received from 
his sister, Mrs. ERNEST (MERRILL) CARMICHAEL, 5345 East 
Ocean Boulevard, Long Beach, California.

Chief MC LEAN advised that his sister had called him 
on several occasions regarding the matter reflected by the 
letter, and he finally advised her to sit down and put it 
all on paper.

Chief MC LEAN stated to his knowledge his sister 
is of good mental health, and although she does drink, she 
does not have a drinking problem. He stated she generally 
waits up until her husband comes home from work, and after 
he gets home they generally sit and have a few drinks, but 
he is unaware that she drinks while waiting for her husband.

He further advised that her story is rather "far­
fetched" but he felt he should bring it to the attention of 
the FBI.

The letter is enclosed for the information of the
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advised
ED baker,/reporter, ('hattagogs&Jtastneic^ 

SX"BaVE“j7“C00K that rlSfRVEYTSiiMS^
incarcerated by the Georgia PrisonUystem^ Mrr BAKER 
had no other details concerning this HARVEY LOWEMEYER

It is being left to the office of origin to 
determine whether it will be necessary to set out a lead 
in this instance.

^2?- Memphis 
2 - Knoxville

JLF/pjw 
«)

AUG 21968
FBI-JOl PHIS
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(33 Radio august 5,1968 □ Teletype

TO: BUREAU AND MEMPHIS 

FROM: JACKSON

MURKIN. CR.

RE MIAMI TEL AUGUSp 2 AND JACKSON TEL AUGUST 2 LAST.

RALPH AIN^ORTH/HUSBAND OF THE DECEASED KATHLEEN MADLYN 

AINSWORTH,^KA, ADVISED LATE P.M. AUGUST 3 LAST THAT HE RECALLED 

HIS WIFE CALLED HIM LATE AFTERNOON OF APRIL 4 LAST REPORTING 
THAT THE NEWS NAD REPORTED MARTIN LUTHER KING HAD BEEN SHOT. 
LATER IN EVENING HE WAS WITH HIS WIFE AND IS POSITIVE IN HIS 

OMI MIND SHE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF THIS MURDER.
AIRMAIL COPIES FURNISHED MIAMI AND MOBILE.

TOR: 2:11 P.M. JDT

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




